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July 9, 2025 

Mr. Mike Powers 
SMART Local 265 
3110 Woodcreek Drive 
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515 

Dear Mr. Powers: 

Re: July 7, 2025 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your July 7, 2025 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of Bensenville 
received your request on July 7, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of June 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOJA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service," 

After a search of Village files, the following records were found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in June 2025. (3 pgs.) 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

dom of Information Officer 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org> 
Monday, July 7, 2025 2:00 PM 
Mike Powers 

General Permit FOIA Request (June 2025) 

CAUTION: This email originated from o~tside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of June 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service, 

Respectfully, 

Mike Powers 
Director of Organizing 
SMART Local 265 
311 O Woodcreek Dr. 
Downers Grove, IL, 60515 
Office:630-668-011 O 
Cell:630-204-0620 
Fax:630-668-0932 
email: mpowers@smart265.org 

PLEASE NOTE: June 30, 2025 our new address will be 3110 Woodcreek Dr, Downers Grove, IL, ,. 

60515-5411. 

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884:..622.Z to members and t heir families throughout the United 
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary. 
When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self. 



PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY CONTRNAME APPLIC DATE 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 733 MAPLE LANE BENSENVILLE 06/02/2025 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 892 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/02/2025 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 701 MAPLE LANE BENSENVILLE 06/02/2025 
RENOVATION ACTIVE 133 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE R CARLSON AND SONS 06/02/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 1019 TWIN OAKS STREET BENSENVILLE 06/02/2025 
R/R DRIVEWAY, PATIO ACTIVE 271 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE TMW ENTERPRISES PAVING & MAINTENANACE 06/03/2025 
PAVER PATIO ACTIVE 426 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE A-1 LAWN MAINTENANCE 06/03/2025 
ROOFTOP SOLAR SYSTEM STAFF REVIEW 317 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 1 EARTH SOLAR LLC 06/03/2025 
SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 424 ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 06/03/2025 
KITCHEN RENOWATION ACTIVE 1009 DOLORES DRIVE BENSENVILLE GOLD COAST BUILDERS CO. 06/03/2025 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 430 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/04/2025 
SHED ACTIVE 425 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/04/2025 
WALK & STOOP REPAIRS ACTIVE 359 WEST CARRIAGE LANE BENSENVILLE 06/04/2025 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 256 JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/04/2025 
WALL SIGN ACTIVE 904 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE RENDEX LLC 06/04/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 1011 GLENDALE STREET BENSENVILLE CARDINAL FENCE & SUPPLY INC 06/05/2025 
FENCE, POOL ACTIVE 428 MAY STREET BENSENVILLE THE GREAT ESCAPE 06/05/2025 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 860 THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAYING LLC 06/05/2025 
CONCRETE WORK ACTIVE 1010 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 06/05/2025 
CONCRETE CURB, GUTTERS, ASPHALT ACTIVE 849 THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 06/05/2025 
REPAIR LEAKING COPPER WATER SERVICE STAFF REVIEW 315 PARK STREET BENSENVILLE AMERICAN MUNICIPAL PRIVATE PLUMBING 06/05/2025 
MILL AND PAVE ACTIVE 1068 SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 06/05/2025 
MILLAND PAVE ACTIVE 1255 MARK STREET BENSENVILLE RG CONTRACTING GROUP 06/05/2025 
MILL AND PAVE ACTIVE 560 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 06/05/2025 
MILL AND PAVE ACTIVE 651 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 06/06/2025 
MILL AND PAVE ACTIVE 1071 NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 06/06/2025 
MILL AND PAVE ACTIVE 491 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 06/06/2025 
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, FLAT WORK AND BRICK PAVERS ACTIVE 659 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 06/06/2025 
CONCRETE COLLARS ,SEALCOAT ACTIVE 650 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 06/06/2025 
R/R ASPHALT, SEALCOAT ACTIVE 591 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 06/06/2025 
SIGN ACTIVE 700 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE BRIGHT LIGHT SIGN COMPANY 06/06/2025 
FLATWORK, CRACKSEAL ACTIVE 610 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 06/06/2025 
CRACK SEAL, SEALCOAT & RE-STRIPE ACTIVE 350 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 06/06/2025 
CRACK SEAL, SEALCOAT & RE-STRIPE ACTIVE 991 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 06/06/2025 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 257 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE FREEDOM FOREVER IL LLC 06/09/2025 
UPGRADE ELECTRICAL SERVICE ACTIVE 814 GOLF LANE BENSENVILLE MCNELLY SERVICES INC. 06/09/2025 
RESTRIPE ACTIVE 306 PARK STREET BENSENVILLE VASQUEZ, LUIS 06/10/2025 
FRONT SIDEWALK ACTIVE 109 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 06/10/2025 
R/R PATIO AND SIDEWALK ACTIVE 1214 GLENDALE STREET BENSENVILLE 06/10/2025 
DEMISING WALL ACTIVE 1147 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE MR MAINTENANCE INC. 06/10/2025 
RE-ROOF GARAGE ONLY ACTIVE 1016 GREEN VALLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 06/10/2025 
R/R ASPHALT ACTIVE 733 MAPLE LANE BENSENVILLE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT CORP OF AMERICA 06/10/2025 



REMODEL STAFF REVIEW 358 SPRUCE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/10/2025 
MILL ANO PAVE ACTIVE 371 MEYER ROAD BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 06/10/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 141 FOLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 06/11/2025 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 595 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 06/11/2025 
BOILER INSTALL ACTIVE 735 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/11/2025 
SERVICE PIT ACTIVE 902 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE METRO TANK AND PUMP COMPANY 06/11/2025 
R/R FENCE ACTIVE 108 NORTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 06/12/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 15 WEST WOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE MIDTOWN HOME IMPROVEMENTS 06/12/2025 

ACTIVE 600 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/12/2025 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 425 MEYER ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/12/2025 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 300 BEELINE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/12/2025 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 490 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/12/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 501 MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE AMERICA'S BACKYARD 06/12/2025 
GARAGE PAO, CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK ACTIVE 322 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE JSG SOL CONSTRUCTION LLC 06/12/2025 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 1101 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 06/12/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 911 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE PEERLESS FENCE & SUPPLY 06/12/2025 
WALL SIGN ACTIVE 23 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE MAGIC SIGN DESIGN 06/16/2025 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 1205 MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE SUN RUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 06/16/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 226 PARK STREET BENSENVILLE 06/16/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 681 REDMOND COURT BENSENVILLE 06/16/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1046 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/17/2025 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 201 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE GREENGRIOS 06/17/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 132 NORTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 06/17/2025 
R/R WATER HEATER ACTIVE 415 MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 06/18/2025 
R/R FURNACE ANO A/C ACTIVE 325 RIDGEWOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE ABC PLUMBING, HEATING, ELECTRIC 06/18/2025 
GAZEBO ACTIVE 724 HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE STORAGE SOLUTIONS 06/20/2025 
R/R DECK RAILS AND DECKING BOARDS ACTIVE 443 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE PROSHIELD INC 06/20/2025 
Mill& PAVE ACTIVE 890 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE M & J ASPHALT PAVING COMPANY, INC. 06/20/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 246 MOHAWK DRIVE BENSENVILLE COMPLETE FENCE 06/20/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 710 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/20/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1006 GLENDALE STREET BENSENVILLE A & D HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC 06/23/2025 
OAMPROOFING ACTIVE 200 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE U.S. WATERPROOFING 06/23/2025 
PATIO EXTENTION ACTIVE 103 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE OLIVERO BEST CONSTRUCTION LLC. 06/23/2025 

TENANT IMPROVEMENT ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/23/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 700 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/23/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 674 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/23/2025 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 2 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 06/23/2025 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 209 ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 06/23/2025 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 892 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/24/2025 
R/R A/C & FURNACE ACTIVE 429 GRACE STREET BENSENVILLE ABC PLUMBING, HEATING, ELECTRIC 06/24/2025 
SANITARY SEWER REPAIR & CLEAN OUT INSTALL ACTIVE 409 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 06/24/2025 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 1240 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE 06/24/2025 
FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM ACTIVE 800 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/24/2025 



SIGN ACTIVE 1075 WAVELAND AVENUE FRANKLIN PARK PRO IMAGEPROMOTIONS,INC 06/24/2025 
SIGN ACTIVE 904 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE RENDEX LLC 06/25/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 1032 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE GOLDEN FENCE, CO 06/25/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 230 BLACKHAWK TERRACE BENSENVILLE COMPLETE FENCE 06/26/2025 
NEW SHED AND SERVICE WALK ACTIVE 322 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/26/2025 
DOOR OPERATORS ACTIVE 24 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE ANDERSON ELEVATOR 06/26/2025 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 440 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE ALL SEASONS EXTERIORS 06/27/2025 
INTERIOR DEMO ACTIVE 785 PLENTYWOOD LANE BENSENVILLE BLUSKY RESTORATION CONTRACTORS 06/27/2025 
VARIANCES ACTIVE 1050 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE 06/27/2025 

ACTIVE 1280 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE 06/30/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 211 BEELINE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/30/2025 

ACTIVE 611 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE 06/30/2025 
ACTIVE 185 MAY STREET BENSENVILLE 06/30/2025 

WALKWAY AND FIREPIT ACTIVE 234 JACQUELYN DRIVE BENSENVILLE WONDERLAND MASONARY & LANDSCAPING 06/30/2025 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 181 SOUTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE GREENGRIDS 06/30/2025 


